
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 

 

Customer  Services 
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry 

 
 

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT 
Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604435 

DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD 
e.mail –douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

 
17 November 2011 

 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
A meeting of the APPEALS COMMITTEE will be held in the MEMBERS ROOM, KILMORY, 
LOCHGILPHEAD on FRIDAY, 25 NOVEMBER 2011 at 2:00 PM, which you are requested to 
attend. 
 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 

 
BUSINESS 

 
 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (IF ANY) 

 
E1 3. CONSIDER GRIEVANCE APPEAL 

 
  (a) Statement by Employee (Pages 1 - 114) 

 
  (b) Statement by Employer (Pages 115 - 136) 

 
 COPY OF APPEALS COMMITTEE PROCEDURE(Pages 137 - 138) 

 
 The Committee will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local 

Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an “E” on 
the grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
appropriate paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 
1973. 
 
The appropriate paragraph is:-  
 

 E1 Paragraph 1  Information relating to a particular employee, former employee 
or applicant to become an employee of, or a particular office-holder, former 
office-holder or applicant to become an office-holder under the authority.  

 
 

Public Document Pack



APPEALS COMMITTEE 
 

 Councillor Daniel Kelly Councillor David Kinniburgh
 Councillor Roderick McCuish 
 Jane Fowler Robert Pollock
 Charles Reppke Appellant 
 Appellant’s Representative 
 
 Contact: Fiona McCallum   Tel: 01546 604406 
 
 



Agenda Item 3aPage 1
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 33
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 35
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 63
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 77
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 79
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 81
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 83
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 85
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 87
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 89
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 93
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 95
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 99
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 105
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 107
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 109
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3bPage 115
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 116

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 117
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 119
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 126

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 127
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 128

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 129
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 130

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 131
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 132

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 133
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 134

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 135
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 136

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 137

Document is Restricted



Page 138

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3a Statement by Employee
	INVESTIGATION REPORT BY am
	A M Inv Report T K Statement P 1-5
	Extract from AM lReport re Delay by G R not G C
	Extracts from A M Report - Conclusions P11-12
	A M Inv Report Recommenations P 13-14
	A M Inv Report G R Statement P 9-17
	A M Inv Report Detail p 5 - 12
	A M Inv Report List of Appendices P 15
	A Morison Inv Report T K email to Jim Smith 14 June P 1-2
	A M Inv Report Remit and ToR P2-4
	A M Inv Report D C Statement P 7
	Extracts from A M Report - Details P 7-9
	INVESTIGATION REPORT BY AMC
	Contents
	Investigators Report Page  2-11
	Investigators Report Page 12-15
	Investigators Report Page 16-29
	Investigators Report Page 30-31
	Investigators Report Page 32
	Investigators Report Page 33-34
	Investigators Report Page 35-36
	Investigators Report Page 37-38
	Investigators Report Page 39-40
	Investigators Report Page 41-44
	Investigators Report Page 45
	Investigators Report Page 46-48
	Investigators Report Page 49-54
	Investigators Report Page 55-56
	Investigators Report Page 57
	Investigators Report Page 58-63

	3b Statement by Employer
	Grievance Appeal by Mr G
	Grievance GAC to SMacT 10 August 2011
	responce to grievance 2
	appeal responce to grievacnce2 G C
	GAC toHR Grievance 10 Aug Final Appeal letter 22 Sept 2011
	C G letter
	S  Letter  G C 2

	COPY OF APPEALS COMMITTEE PROCEDURE

